Qaswar Abbas

Senior Manager Databases Administration

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: databaseadm@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 90856173

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Qaswar Abbas is working as Senior Manager Databases Administration in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Qaswar Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PTCL (Isb), Zero Point ISB

MS in Software Engineering Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
MCS in Databases &Software Engr Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
B.Tech(14 years) in Electronics Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Senior Manager Databases Administration NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Database Administrator NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2019 - 2023
Database Administrator NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2016 - 2019
Database Administrator NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2011 - 2016
Lecturer NICON Group of Colleges , 6th Road	2009 - 2011
JDBA NICON Group of Colleges , Chaklal Campus Rwp	2008 - 2009
JDBA	2005 - 2008